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M E M O R A N D U M

August 8, 2006
TO:
Gene Eckhardt, Regulatory Services 


Assistant Director, Transportation and Water Section

FROM:
Bonnie Allen, Regulatory Analyst

SUBJECT:
Application No. GA-79461 - Docket No. TG-060972
Applicant Transferee:
VanderVeen Family Transport, Inc.
Applicant Transferor:
Russell VanderVeen
d/b/a VanderVeen Family Transport

5446 Allison Road

Bellingham, WA  98226

Discussion
Russell VanderVeen, d/b/a VanderVeen Family Transport, and VanderVeen Family Transport, Inc., filed joint application GA-79461 in docket TG-060972. GA-79461 is an application for transfer of all rights under Solid Waste Collection Certificate No. G-262 from Russell VanderVeen, d/b/a VanderVeen Family Transport, to VanderVeen Family Transport, Inc. 
Application No. GA-79461 appeared on the Commission’s June 26, 2006, application docket. No one filed a protest during the 30-day protest period.  No one filed a petition to intervene.  
Russell and Michelle VanderVeen are the President and Secretary Treasurer of VanderVeen Family Transport, Inc. They are each 50% owners of the corporation.

Certificate No. G-262 authorizes the hauling of leachate under contracts with Skagit County, Whatcom County, and the Port of Bellingham.

Under the provisions of RCW 81.77.040, any certificate may be sold, assigned, leased, transferred, or inherited as property, but only on authorization by the commission. Also, the commission may grant an application with or without hearing. 
Recommendation

No hearing is required in this application and there are no issues that suggest staff should ask the Commission to set the application for hearing.  I recommend this application be forwarded to Licensing Staff to process and prepare an order to grant the application without a hearing.  
